

Sunshine Hills Elementary School
September 20, 2017
Parent Advisory Council (PAC)

Present:

Meeting Minutes:

June Minutes approved: First: Allison Second
September Agenda approved: Allison Nadine

Start time:

1. Welcome new executive and administration
Mr. Nielson (vice principal)
Trish Uppal (DPAC)
2. Approval of agenda: Allison (first) Kirsten (second)
3. Adoption of June meeting minutes: Allison (first) Nadine (second)
4. Administration Report same divisions, 570
changes of composition – classes organization, go over and over lists (teachers dedicated)
collage, pictures, and map across Canada- in main hallway
Activities
Terry Fox run successful
Zumba – 5 days
Saleema Noon - tues parent, wed, thursday (parent handout on blog)
Open House – Sept 20
Picture Day
Cross country run – line up vendors for concession
Cops for Cancer
5. PAC Budget (attached)
kudos – Nadine Daviss – successful welcome tea
Emergency Preparedness -Food and Water expiring
Cultural events – 3 crow production, africa sings, les bucherons
School based activities (entire student body) – Saleema Noon and Zumba
Technology
6. DPAC – Trish (absent), Jayme read minutes
- minutes attached
7. CPF
- French class for parents will be coming
8. Craft Fair – Kim
November 18
We are accepting junior vendors again, we team
Kim will send information to Mme. Greenhalgh
9. Playground – Dawn (absent)
- in draft phase, most likely going with Habitat (\$280,000)
- need to keep same amount of playable space
- will be looking for grants
- fundraising ideas will be given to administration for approval
10. Fundraising Opportunities

Lisa Clara Rango – Nauticus Lifesaving and Safety solutions

- free event proposed – parent/teacher training (non-certification but bring forth water safety)
- mentioned – not finalized

11. iGuy and iGirl Workshops

- recommended for intermediate students
- overviews online
- still will be an item of discussion
- Jesse Miler – internet safety - discussion

12. Family Fun Night committee needs filling – need chairs

- Gr. 6 committee – Kim, concession fundraising (\$2630 towards luncheon and yearbook)

13. Other Business:

- a) yearbook funding – PAC did not give yearbook funds last year
- b) need to put in a request form for money towards to a specific event and then pac will approve it (if above \$250 executive votes first)
- c) Nina will be taking over gr. 6 fundraising from Kim
- d) Request to change the days – Angela
(didn't move forward)
- e) 4 classes are going to Timberline Field Trip – gr. 6 and 7 classes
- question: why isn't this a gr. 7 only field trip
- f) activities in place of gr. 7 camping and quebec, need to be communication with gr. 7 students
3 activities – one all 6 and one all 7 and one 6/7 shared

meeting adjourned : 7:50pm